





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 20, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 9
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQU?O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2626.19 - Approving a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Panama City Police Department

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2626.19 as presented.

Background:

The Traffic and Criminal Software System (TraCS), is a system that will allow
Golden Beach Police Officers to complete Accident Reports, Traffic Citations and
Tow Slips electronically. Presently the Panama City Police Department is the
authorized Police Agency that not only houses and maintains the software, but
also grants access to users. These systems are hosted by the Panama City
Police Department, as such a memorandum of understanding is needed.

(The TraCS Software and Elvis System are linked together)

Fiscal Impact:

There is no initial cost to the Town to participate. The Town will be able to save
money since we will no longer be required to buy Accident Reports from the
Miami-Dade County Police Department, and we will also save in the reoccurring
purchase of Tow Slips.
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